In the 1960's converted to
a hotel, the property of
Young, and later owned by

(6) RIVERSTOWN HOUSE*

Unique historie Country House.

ST.J OSEPH
CATHOLIC
CHURCH

GLASHABOY
WALK

B4
o StownRiver

Buill c.1600: ng,
1700's - the seat of Dr. Peter Browne, Bishop of Cork Chris O° Callaghan,
and Ross, Currently the John Barleycorn

Hotel, the property of the

1745 - the seat of Dr. Jemmett Browne, Bishop of :
Loftus family.

Cork and Ross who later commissioned the Francini
brothers to carry oul stucco decoration in part of

RIVERSTOWN

the house.

1I_ RIVERSTOWN BRIDGE*/GLASHABOY RIVER

Oliver Cromwell crossed here in 1649 on his way
through Riverstown where he stayed overnight.

A Preservation Order on this five-arched stone
bridge is testament to its history and antiquity.

In recent times an attached footbridge has enabled
the bridge retain its original character.

restored the house to its former glory.

Icehouse:
subterranean
structure located
close to the main
house and in-flled
millrace.

May to September.

(2 ) THE CUILIN
Meaning: Tittle corner’. The lerm survives today
as an Irish place-name handed down from
ancient times,
Located close to Riverstown bridge.

(7) SARSFIELDS HURLING CLUB

Founded in 1896 - playing ground known locally
as 'The Castle Field'.
In 1999 a new clubhouse was constructed,

('3") MARBLE PARK / MARL FIELD

The first housing estate in Riverstown was
constructed in the 1940%s, with 28 houses being
built in the Marl Field.

Marl is a type of soil used in the making of cement,
and also used as fertiliser.

(8) MILL POND
The supply of water-power to drive millwheel.

of in-filled ground known as 'the Pond'.

(4 COURT HOUSE (former) (‘2;1 RIVERSTOWN FOOT BEAGLES

N
The defenders of the Murphy's Fort eviction were

tried here in 1904.

Founded in 1887, the oldest club in Riverstown /
Glanmire, Hunts each Sunday from October through
to April.

(5 ) RIVERSTOWN VILLAGE

el . , (10) RIVERSTOWN LODGE / RIVERSDALE /
A living village, built at the confluence of two rivers “~” JOHN BARLEYCORN HOTEL

- the Glashaboy and Butlerstown.

Ancient name: Ballyroisin. Originally a quaint rural FOI.'mer. Countiy House.
village with public house (Castle Tavern), shops, Built in
forge, traditional style cottages” and Courthouse.

manufacturer and hrewer.

(15 TIMBER MILLS (site of)
Established in the 1900’s - property of Haughtons,

e —

(;l?} IRON MILLS / SLITTING MILLS (site of)
Established in the 1700’ for P
production of rod iron.

.f7‘. FLOUR MILL (site of) / ‘ \ (22) FLOUR / BOLTING MILL
A o A ‘ | Built in the 1700's by Samuel Pike. One of the first
e s S \ ' | mills in Ireland with modern technology, enabling
property of Lane
‘ : \ 7 water-power to bolt and sift flour. The motive

© power was provided by a water-wheel 24 feel in
diameter with an over-shot system.

(18) FLOUR MILL (site of) -
Established in the 1700’s by Lane. LA

In the 1800’s was occupied hy Alexander (23)STILL HILL / BREWERY HILL
Lane. =

Later known as Brewery Hill after the nearby brewery.

(24) GLYNTOWN HOUSE (site of)

Residence of the MecCaul family, built in the 1700's.
Later the residence of the Dring family.
A curse was placed on this house when a priest, rushing

Established in the 1700
by James Lane.
In the 1800's was occupied

‘:Zj, RIVERSTOWN ALE BREWERY / MALTINGS

(25)THE FAIRY TREE (site of)
Established in the 1800’s by Denny Lane. ==

Down through time the Fairy |

zlat;zg(lmi':ot;m with a take-over by Murphy's Erecms sqmetimestianed \
PR ? ¢ by local !)eople. Though \
the tree is now gone, the \
-~ site remains a local landmark.
121 ) DISTILLERY

Founded in the 1820's by Lyons, with a workforce of
60 producing 180,000 guallons of whiskey per
annum, Coal for the distillery was transported from
Cork by water-carriage via the Glashaboy River to
the quay at Glanmire village.

Later leased to Denny Lane by McCaul,

A swing-bridge which allowed passage

for cargo vessels and local-owned yachts and boats.

In 1922 it was destroyed by anti-Treaty forces.
Replaced later by a solid bridge.

Currently the residence of the Dooley family who

House open to public

Located opposite the John Barleycorn Hotel in an area

the 1700’s by James Lane, woollen

j Dy Denny Lane. Lo a dying man, was refused access to a shorteut
Currently a craft works. thtough the land.
House in ruins by 1040’s, and T
was demolished in the 1950’s. )

s .}. , ,/ Sold ¢.1949 to Brothers of Charity.

(26) DUNKETTLE BRIDGE B e

(11) RIVERSTOWN WOOLLEN MILLS (site of)

Built in the 1700s by James Lane, Here, wool sourced
from Munster was spun into yarn by a female
workforce of 200, then sent to Cork for weaving, and
returning to Lanes for finishing.

(jf;“,: RIVERSTOWN PAPER MILLS (site of)

Established in the 1700's.

Property of Hodnett in the 18o00’s, producing 190
reams of brown paper per week for local market.
Closed by 1852.

(1 3 CONFLUENCE OF GLASHABOY /
" BUTLERSTOWN RIVERS
Two historiec rivers which can be
viewed [rom Glyntown Bridge.

(14) GLYNTOWN BRIDGE /
BUTLERSTOWN RIVER
During the period 1700-1900 the mills
here brought social and economic
stability to the area. As major
employers the mills
provided
an alternative to agricultural
work, employing coopers,
carpenters,
coppersmiths, maltsters,
millwrights, fitters,
engineers, labourers,
spinners and weavers,

(27) STONEY POINT

Site of two cut limeslone picturesque cotlages.
(28) ICE HOUSE

Built ¢1700's - also site of ancient boat house and

baal slip.
Property of Dunkathel House.

(29) GLANMIRE ESTUARY*

Here the tidal waters flow into the broad mouth of the
Glashaboy River - a natural habitat for wildlife
including heron and swan,

(30) GLANMIRE WOOD*

A living survivor from ancient times. On a calm day
reflecting images enhance this visual spectacle, with
wooded landscape and water portraying nature at its
\_ majestic best.

" | (31) LOTA LODGE / VIENNA WOODS HOTEL*

’ ‘ﬁ ' Former Country House - built in 1765 by Davis Ducart.
’ 'y |

Rebuilt in 1903 by Sharman Crawford - Cork brewer.

Used as a school in
1951 - later became
a hotel,

Currently the Vienna
Woods Hotel,
property of John and
Darina Gately.
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Glanmire Bypass

DISTANCE - 4 MILES
TIME - 4 HOURS

STARTING POINT
JOHN O'CALLAGHAN PARK

1) RIVERSTOWN BRIDGE / GLASHABOY RIVER

(21 THE CUILIN

3| MARBLE PARK / THE MARL FIELD
'4) COURT HOUSE (FORMER)

51 RIVERSTOWN VILLAGE

6) RIVERSTOWN HOUSE

7) SARSFIELDS HURLING CLUB

81 MILL POND

9/ RIVERSTOWN FOOT BEAGLES

10) RIVERSTOWIN LODGE / RIVERSDALE / JOHN BARLEYCORN HOTEL
(1) RIVERSTOWN WOOLLEN MILLS (SITE OF)

12) RIVERSTOWN PAPER MILLS (SITE OF)

(13) CONFLUENCE OF GLASHABOY / BUTLERSTOWN RIVERS
14) GLYNTOWN BRIDGE / BUTLERSTOWN RIVER
75) TIMBER MILLS (SITE OF)

16) IRON MILLS / SLITTING MILLS (SITE OF)

17) FLOUR MILL (SITE OF)

18) FLOUR MILL (SITE OF)

(19) CORN MILL

20) RIVERSTOWN ALE BREWERY / MALTINGS

21) DISTILLERY

22) FLOUR - BOLTING MILL

23) STILL HILL / BREWERY HILL

24) GLYNTOWN HOUSE (SITE OF)

25) FAIRY TREE (SITE OF)

26) DUNKETTLE BRIDGE

27) STONEY POINT

28) ICE HOUSE

29) GLANMIRE ESTUARY

30) GLANMIRE WOOD

31) LOTA LODGE / VIENNA WOODS HOTEL

32 CROTIO

33) ALMSHOUSES

34) JANEMOUNT / GLEN MERVYN HOUSE

35/ SAND QUAY

36) POST OFFICE

57) CHURCH OF ST. MARY AND ALL SAINTS (C. of 1)
38) CHURCH HILL

39 GLANMIRE HOUSE

40) GLANMIRE VILLAGE

41) FLOUR / BOLTING MILL (SCIENCE POLISH FACTORY)
42) GLANMIRE BRIDGE / GLASHABOY RIVER

@3) POLL CAM / DALY PARK

44) POLL CAM BRIDGE

@5) ST. PATRICKS MILLS

46) RIVERSTOWN WOOD

47) GLASHABOY WEIR BRIDGE

@8) GLASHABOY RIVER

49) COLONELS FIELD / JOHN O' CALLAGHAN PARK
50) POST OFFICE (SITE OF)

§1) R1C BARRACKS (SITE OF)

52) RIVERSTOWN (FORMER) N.S. (1891-1979)

53) RIVERSTOWN OLD NS. (1833-1891)

FINISHING POINT
JOHN O'CALLAGHAN PARK
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GLASHABOY

WALK o N il 4  |
| M " Il l:.llﬁl" y

U i

WHERE

The Glashaboy Walk, five miles north-east of
Cork City is beautifully set in the scenic
woodland valley of Glanmire and its historic
surrounds.

WHY

This is a wonderful circuit at any time of the year,
to be completed fully, or partly, as time and
energy allow. A gentle comfortable saunter
through the history and heritage of the unique

Glanmire valley. The walk takes us through a
WAY TO GO

Starting at the John O'Callaghan Park proceed

beautiful wooded environment, full of character
and charm, taking in rivers, waterways, industrial
to Riverstown Bridge (associated with Oliver
Cromwell), then past Marble Park. On the
right is the old Courthouse, on the left the old

mills, ancient bridge-crossings and acclaimed
historic country houses.

entrance to Riverstown House, the present AIM
entrance being directly ahead, beyond the To promote and preserve the natural, cultural,
Sarsfields Hurling Club and the Castle Tavern. social, and economic history and heritage of the
Take a right up Still Hill, bear right at the fork, area, and to inspire in all a sense of identity,
proceed downbhill to the site of the Fairy Tree continuity, and pride of belonging.
on the left, and take a right over Glanmire
Bridge. For a shorter circuit, take a right back
to the John O'Callaghan Park. Otherwise, take
a left at Glanmire Bridge towards Glanmire

Village, and along by the estuary to Dunkettle.
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GLASHABOY WALK

DISTANCE - 4 MILES
TIME - 4 HOURS

STARTING POINT
JOHN O'CALLAGHAN PARK

!

FINISHING POINT
JOHN O'CALLAGHAN PARK

Thanks to Vienna Woods Hotel for their support.

This brochure is supported by East Cork Area Development
(ECAD) under the National Rural Development Programme.

I NDD

NATIONAL TEVELGPMENT PLAN
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Originally established in

1851 by the enterprising ‘? -
and ambitious Abigail >
Punch, Punch Industrics is

now & global force in the

shoecare, fabric Care and

househaold cleaning

products industry.

From the original factory in the village of

Glanmire, the company now openiles from

stare of the art faciliries in nearby Little

Istand. cmploving over 400 people and

selling 1o 50 countries world wide. Our

brands include familiar household naomes; RS ST I
Punch, MAX & Colour Catcher.

Qur continued

SUCCESS 18 in no soall

part due 1o the

commitment and

loyalty of the

gencrations of local (‘

people who have ’i

G BosTON
L l) nl Nhaw sure sinon 1921

markct position.

With over |50 years of enterprise in the
locality, Punch Industrics are proud to be
the Main Sponsars of the Heritage
Brochure,

Punch Industries Limited
Wallingstown,

Little Island,

Co. Cork,

Ireland,

Tel : +353 ()21 4353601 . ’ __. = = 1 acy i flation of 1his walk However any
- - « wvch m Y d brg

o attenton, will be amendad in

Fax ! 4353 (0)21 4354392
Ermail : info littleistand@punchindustries.com
Web: www.punchindustrigs.com
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GLASHABOY

WALK

Costs Posan Grisaun Macusin

Presented by Heritage Society
Glanmire Area Community Association 2002.



